
TOWN OF PALM BEACH 
Information for Town Council Meeting on March 4, 2025  

 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

 

VIA: Kirk W. Blouin, Town Manager 

FROM: Kelly Churney, CMC, Town Clerk 

RE: Architectural Commission (ARCOM) Appointment of Two (2) Regular and  

 Three (3) Alternate Members 

DATE: February 24, 2025 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the Town Council review the attached applications and appoint two (2) 

regular and three (3) alternate members to the Architectural Commission (ARCOM). These 

members will fill the vacancies created due to the term expirations of Richard Sammons, Kenn 

Karakul, Dan Floersheimer, David Phoenix, Jr. and Alicia “Maisie” Grace.  Ms. Grace and Messrs. 

Karakul, Phoenix, Jr. and Sammons are eligible for reappointment. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

The Town Clerk’s office has received four (4) applications seeking REAPPOINTMENT from: 

 

1. Alicia “Maisie” Grace,  247 Seaspray Avenue, Palm Beach, FL; 

2. Kenn Karakul, 240 El Vedado, Palm Beach, FL; 

3. David Phoenix, Jr., 434 Chilean Avenue, #3C, Palm Beach, FL; 

4. Richard Sammons, 455 Worth Avenue, Palm Beach, FL. 

 

The Town Clerk’s office has received two (2) applications seeking NEW APPOINTMENT from: 

 

1. Kathy Georgas, 214 Dunbar Road, Palm Beach, FL; 

2. Sue Patterson, 710 South Ocean Blvd., Palm Beach, FL.  
 

Attachments 

 
 

cc: Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning and Building 

 Jennifer Hofmeister-Drew, Planner III 
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